# Yashna Munbauhal

PROFILE



2<sup>nd</sup> Floor, The AXIS, 26 Cybercity Ebene 72201, Mauritius T (+230) 403 2400, F (+230) 403 2401 E chambers@blc.mu, W www.blc.mu



YASHNA MUNBAUHAL ASSOCIATE A: 2nd Floor, The AXIS, 26 Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius T : (+230) 403 2400 F : (+230) 403 2401 E: yashna.munbauhal@blc.mu

#### BACKGROUND

**Yashna Munbauhal** is an Associate at BLC Robert & Associates in the Corporate and Commercial practice area. She advises on domestic and cross-border corporate and commercial transactions, including on mergers and acquisitions, corporate restructuring, and business law matters. She has experience in conducting due diligence exercises and in drafting/negotiating legal documentation relating to corporate and commercial transactions.

She also handles a wide range of tax matters, involving domestic and international tax advisory work as well as tax work in financial and corporate transactions.

## **MEMBERSHIP IN PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES**

- The Honourable Society of Inner Temple
- The Mauritius Bar Association

## **PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS**

- 2016 2017 Bar Professional Training Course BPP University
- 2014 2015 LLM in Corporate Law University of Edinburgh
- 2011 2014 LLB University of Sheffield

#### **CAREER SUMMARY**

2021 - Present	Associate – BLC Robert & Associates
2019 - 2021	Associate – ENSafrica Mauritius
2018 - 2019	Associate – Ahnee-Duval, Law Firm

## **AREAS OF EXPERTISE**

- Corporate and Commercial
- Mergers & Acquisitions
- Taxation

#### **TOP MATTERS**

- Currently advising a multinational in the energy sector on its intragroup restructuring.
- Recently advised a global mining group in connection with the acquisition of two Mauritian companies.
- Recently advised a foreign real estate advisor on the Mauritian tax implications on the structuring of a fund vehicle in Mauritius.
- Currently advising an international private equity firm on the Mauritian tax implications resulting from the setting up a Mauritian SPV to invest in Morocco.